
From: 5cm.com.au
To:
Subject: RE: Error in the Deed of Variation No. 5 - Training Contract [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 19 October 2018 2:38:35 PM

Hi 

Regards

From: 5cm.com.au c5cm.com.au> 
Sent: Friday, 12 October 2018 1:24 PM
To: @ABF.GOV.AU>
Subject: RE: Error in the Deed of Variation No. 5 - Training Contract [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi 

Regards

From: @ABF.GOV.AU> 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 11:56 AM
To: c5cm.com.au>
Subject: RE: Error in the Deed of Variation No. 5 - Training Contract [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi 

Please see attached the signed Deed of Variation no. 6 for your records.

Kind regards,

Regional Resettlement Section
Regional Processing and Resettlement Branch
Detention and Offshore Operations
Australian Border Force
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Tel: 
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au
 

From: @c5cm.com.au> 
Sent: Friday, 28 September 2018 1:46 PM
To: @ABF.GOV.AU>
Subject: RE: Error in the Deed of Variation No. 5 - Training Contract [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 
Hi 
 
Signed Variation attached.
I will send through scanned copies of training feedback this afternoon.
 

 

From: @ABF.GOV.AU> 
Sent: Friday, 28 September 2018 10:31 AM
To: c5cm.com.au>
Cc: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Subject: Error in the Deed of Variation No. 5 - Training Contract [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High
 

Hi 
 
I have noticed an error in the last Deed of Variation no. 5 for the maximum amount in the
contract.  In clause 1.1.1 of Schedule 2 the amount states $3,561,000.00. The correct figure,
which is listed later in the document, is $3,619,000.00
 

 Additionally, our finance area is
quite strict with our contracts and currently there is not enough funds available for me to pay all
of the workshops. However, a new deed of variation will correct this. I have attached a draft
deed of variation no. 6 for your review. If you are ok with it, can you please sign and return by
Tuesday (2 October 2018)?
 
Can you also please advise when the expected training workshops will occur?
 

Training Expected Delivery Date

Training Team mentoring (C5) week 2  
Training Team mentoring (C5) week 3  
Security Escort Training and Recertification (December
2018)  

Training Team mentoring (C5) and final handover week
4  
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Lastly, just a reminder to send me some of the workshop responses mentioned in the last
training report please. Thanks 
 
Happy to discuss further.
 
Kind regards,
 

Regional Resettlement Section
Regional Processing and Resettlement Branch
Detention and Offshore Operations
Australian Border Force
Tel: 
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au

 

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise
the sender and delete the message and attachments immediately.  This email, including
attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright
information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.  The Department of Home Affairs
and ABF respect your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988. 

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
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From:
To:
Subject: Re: Error in the Deed of Variation No. 5 - Training Contract [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 10:21:21 AM

Thank you.

Regards

Sent from my iPhone

On 2 Oct 2018, at 11:55 am, 
< @ABF.GOV.AU> wrote:

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
Subject: RE: Error in the Deed of Variation No. 5 - Training Contract
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 
Hi 
 
Signed Variation attached.
I will send through scanned copies of training feedback this afternoon.
 

 

From: @ABF.GOV.AU> 
Sent: Friday, 28 September 2018 10:31 AM
To: c5cm.com.au>
Cc: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
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Subject: Error in the Deed of Variation No. 5 - Training Contract
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High
 

Hi 
 
I have noticed an error in the last Deed of Variation no. 5 for the maximum amount
in the contract.  In clause 1.1.1 of Schedule 2 the amount states $3,561,000.00. The
correct figure, which is listed later in the document, is $3,619,000.00
 

Additionally, our finance area is quite strict with our contracts and currently there is
not enough funds available for me to pay all of the workshops. However, a new
deed of variation will correct this. I have attached a draft deed of variation no. 6 for
your review. If you are ok with it, can you please sign and return by Tuesday (2
October 2018)?
 
Can you also please advise when the expected training workshops will occur?
 

Training Expected Delivery
Date

Training Team mentoring (C5) week 2  
Training Team mentoring (C5) week 3  
Security Escort Training and Recertification
(December 2018)  

Training Team mentoring (C5) and final
handover week 4  

 
Lastly, just a reminder to send me some of the workshop responses mentioned in
the last training report please. Thanks 
 
Happy to discuss further.
 
Kind regards,
 

Regional Resettlement Section
Regional Processing and Resettlement Branch
Detention and Offshore Operations
Australian Border Force
Tel: 
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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s. 22(1)
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s. 42(1)
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Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by
mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and attachments
immediately.  This email, including attachments, may contain confidential,
sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information. 

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.  The
Department of Home Affairs and ABF respect your privacy and have
obligations under the Privacy Act 1988. 

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this
email.

 

<Deed of Variation 6 - Training Contract - signed 2 October 2018.pdf>
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From: @c5cm.com.au
To:
Subject: RE: Error in the Deed of Variation No. 5 - Training Contract [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Sunday, 30 September 2018 12:08:28 PM

 
Could I get the returned signed variation scanned and sent to me early next week.
 
Kind Regards
 

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
 

. Additionally, our finance area is
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

 

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and
delete the message and attachments immediately.  This email, including attachments, may
contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information.  

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited.  The Department of Home Affairs and ABF
respect your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.  

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
Date: Friday, 28 September 2018 4:20:18 PM
Attachments: Recert Feedback.pdf

Training Feedback.pdf

Hi
 
I have attached feedback sheets from both the latest training course and the latest
recertification course.
 

 

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
Cc: ;
Subject: RE: Invoices 68 and 69 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 31 August 2018 11:50:13 AM
Attachments: PNG Training Report August 2018 WORD.pdf

 
Please find attached August training report.
 
Kind Regards
 

 
 

 | Managing Director | C5 Crisis Management
  | www.c5cm.com.au  | E c5cm.com.au

 
The information contained in this message is privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure.This message is
intended for the individual or entity addressed herein. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or
disclose this communication to others. Also please notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete it from
your system. The sender totally disclaims, and will not accept, any responsibility or liability for the unauthorized use, or the
consequences of any unauthorized use, of this communication or message.

 
 
 

From: @ABF.GOV.AU> 
Sent: Friday, 31 August 2018 10:00 AM
To: c5cm.com.au
Cc: @ABF.GOV.AU>; 
< @ABF.GOV.AU>
Subject: RE: Invoices 68 and 69 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 

Hi 
 
I have forwarded these invoices onto Regional Returns and Removals (

) for processing.
 
Cheers
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From: c5cm.com.au < c5cm.com.au> 
Sent: Friday, 31 August 2018 6:21 AM
To: @ABF.GOV.AU>
Cc: @ABF.GOV.AU>
Subject: Invoices 68 and 69
 

 
Please find attached invoices from training and mentoring completed last week.  I will forward
report today. 
 
What was the outcome from yesterday?
 
Cheers
 

 | Managing Director | C5 Crisis Management
  | www.c5cm.com.au  | E: 5cm.com.au

 
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
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Official invitation to attend training courses was disseminated to the following agencies, with the objective 
to foster and enable an enhanced multi-agency operational capability across domestic and international 
land and air escort removals: 

 
Due to competing work priorities in support of APEC, all respective agencies endeavored to   release officers 
to attend training, however the resultant participant numbers were lower than initially indicated as many 
officers and resources were directed toward operational tasking. 
 

Training Summary 

As a direct result of this phase of training delivery the below objectives were achieved: 
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s. 47G(1)(a)
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Training Course Feedback/Evaluation
 
Course participants were provided the opportunity to give written feedback on course content, instruction, 
training duration and venue; all of whom did so and were unanimous in their support for the training 
(evidence provided upon request). 
 
Participant feedback detailed the relevance of training to both their current roles and forthcoming operations 
and assisted PNG ICA in further identifying learning points relating to inter-agency removal operations. 
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A training risk assessment was completed prior to the course, identifying key risks.  A daily inspection of all 
the facilities was conducted prior to commencement of all training to reduce potential harms to participants 
and staff and exposure of training to the public and media. A safety brief was conducted prior to the com-
mencement of training each day and upon changing between practical use of force components. 
 
The course participants did not undergo a physical assessment prior to the course, therefore the physical 
component of the course was adapted to the possible risks associated with unknown medical and physical 
fitness backgrounds.   
 
This incorporated a mobility and dynamic warm up exercise prior to all physical components of the course 
and post physical sessions instructors sought feedback from participants regarding any injuries, illnesses or 
physical concerns resultant of undergoing training. 
 
Nil injuries were reported to the Instructors during the course, because of training conducted. 
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s. 33(a)(iii)
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Summary & Conclusion 
The objectives of this training phase were achieved, in rectifying and further developing an enhanced multi-
agency operational capability around escorted removal operations and aligning a more robust methodology 
around the handling and management of larger cohort movements, non-compliance and high-risk persons 
in custody. 
 
A focus on control of incidents, application of force and understanding of internal and overarching govern-
ance was imparted and exposure of the training team to direct course delivery signifies a considerable move-
ment forward in PNG ICA developing a lasting operational and training capability. 
 
Some significant milestones were achieved regarding the development and implementation of the PNG ICA 
Training Team delivery and it should be noted that without the support of the respective divisional managers 
this phase of training may not have proven as successful as resulted.  
 
Courses were well accepted by all attending participants and deemed a comprehensive success, with the 
overall number of qualified officers proving exceptional within such a short timeframe. 
 
Further, the graduated handover of training delivery to the local PNG ICA training team will support 
maintenance of qualified escort officer personnel and operations. It should be noted however, that ongoing 
mentorship and development is both required and essential in meeting the required regulatory and 
legislative requirements of accredited training 
 
C5CM would like to extend appreciation for attendance by all participants. 
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Completed by: 
 

 
Director Operations 
C5 Crisis Management 
August 2018 
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——- END REPORT ——- 
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FO FOI ACT (must have written approval from Secretary & be provided to PCB)
GR Grants to outside bodies or State Governments 
NG No Goods or Services Provided 
NP Not in Public Interest (Secretary’s approval needed & be provided to PCB)

x  OS Supplies procured and used overseas 
PC Petty Cash reimbursements
PG Previously gazetted (supporting evidence to be attached)
RF Refunds for goods or services 
RP Reconciliation Payment 

Contact Code: [00020 – Procurement and Contracts] 

Office Post code: [2617] 

UNSPS Code:

ATM Identifier:
(If the Procurement method is Open Tender this field must be populated by the original number 
used to identify the business opportunity as advertised on AusTender eg. RFT 12/22)

MM Contracts:   x CO (contract) or  GR (grant) or ODA (grant like)

   NC (no formal written grant or contract) 

Procurement method   (select one)
LT – Limited tender is a procurement method, in which an agency approaches one or 
more potential suppliers to make submissions (as defined in paragraph 9.10 of the 
CPRs)
OT - Open tender is a procurement method which involves publishing an open 
approach to market on AusTender and inviting submissions (as defined in paragraph 
9.8 of the CPRs) 
PT – Prequalified tender is a procurement method in which the procuring agency 
selects potential suppliers from a multi-use list, or as the second stage of a Request for 
Expression of Interest or prequalification process and invites them to provide a 
submission (as defined in paragraph 9.9 of the CPRs) 

Plan end date:  30/12/2018         (This date should be the same as the Validity End Date)

SON identifier: SON________ (Only applicable if purchased using a panel arrangement)
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Consultancy flag   NO
(Only select YES if both questions in Consultancy - instruction are answered as ‘Yes’)
Consultancy reason: (select one) 

NI Need for independent research or assessment
NS Need for specialised or professional skills
SC Skills currently unavailable within agency 

Contract confidentiality NO
(Only select YES if all four criteria of the Confidentiality Test are met. Refer to contract 
confidentiality for more information)
Confidentiality reason: (select one)

IC Internal Costing/profit information
OT Other (If ‘other’ is selected provide a brief explanation below)
PA Privacy Act 1988 
PI Public interest
SS Statutory secrecy provisions 
TS Intellectual property 

‘Other’ reason: __________________________________________________ 

Output confidentiality  NO
Output confidentiality reason: (select one)

AL Artistic, literary or cultural secrets
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
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Consultancy flag   YES   x  NO
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

Contract confidentiality YES   x  NO  
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

Output confidentiality  YES   x NO
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
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